Lindsey Ozbolt

From: Erin Moore

Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2014 4:06 PM

To: Lindsey Ozbolt

Subject: FW: Kittitas County Notice of Application SV-14-00001 3160 VIA Kachess
Attachments: SV-14-00001 3160 VIA Kachess Notice of Application memo.pdf
Lindsey,

Is there any way we can get information regarding well & septic in order to comment?

From: Lindsey Ozbolt

Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2014 11:20 AM

To: Brenda Larsen; Josh Hink; Kim Dawson; Julie Kjorsvik; Lisa Iammarino; Joe Gilbert; Erin Moore; Holly Duncan; Holly
Myers; Lisa Lawrence; Patti Johnson; Christina Wollman; Candie M. Leader; 'jessica@yakama.com’
(jessica@yakama.com); ‘jmarvin@yakama.com' (jmarvin@yakama.com); ‘johnson@yakama.com'
(johnson@yakama.com); ‘enviroreview@yakama.com'; 'crosepacoordinator@ecy.wa.gov'
(crosepacoordinator@ecy.wa.gov); gcle461@ecy.wa.gov; 'Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov' (Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov);
'Mark.Teske@dfw.wa.gov' (Mark.Teske@dfw.wa.gov); 'Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov'
(Gretchen.Kaehler@DAHP.wa.gov); ‘jorgenja@cwu.edu’ (jorgenja@cwu.edu); 'nelmsk@cwu.edu’ (nelmsk@cwu.edu);
Michael Flory; Lou Whitford; 'russell.mau@doh.wa.gov' (russell. mau@doh.wa.gov); 'linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov'
(linda.hazlett@dnr.wa.gov); Allison Kimball (brooksideconsulting@gmail.com); tribune@nkctribune.com;
‘jmarkell@kvnews.com' (jmarkell@kvnews.com); Mike Johnston; darren.habel@usace.army.mil; ‘chandod@eastonsd.org';
'simonettam@eastonsd.org’

Cc: Doc Hansen; Jeff Watson; Kaycee Hathaway; dicklanden@aol.com

Subject: Kittitas County Notice of Application SV-14-00001 3160 VIA Kachess

3160 VIA Kachess Shoreline Structural Setback Variance SV-14-00001

SV-14-00001 3160 VIA Kachess Internal Link
SV-14-00001 3160 VIA Kachess External Link

Kittitas County has received the above referenced land use application; see attached Notice of Application
memo for details. Agencies within the county network may review the “Dynamic Master File” on the county
server via the above internal link. Agencies outside of the county network may view the individual and ongoing
documentation by following the above external link. Comments within the body of an email are encouraged, but
may be submitted as attachments or via US Mail.

The comment period for this application closes Wednesday, April 30, 2014. The open record hearing before
the Kittitas County Hearing Examiner is scheduled for Thursday, May 8, 2014.

Feel free to contact me if you have any additional questions.

Lindsey Ozbolt
Planner 11

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 North Ruby St., Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926



